
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Evangeline lane [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=95B9D8DB804945D1AADD60AF8A431286-EVANGEUNE LAN] 
10/16/2019 8:53:07 AM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox]; 
go rd on@gandersonassociates.com; Royce Jones [/0=1 ngl ewood/O U=CITY / cn=Reci pi en ts/ cn=RoyceJones ]; 
loren@mcadvise.com; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.] 
Evangeline lane [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=95b9d8db804945dlaadd60af8a431286-Evangeline Lan]; Phoebe Allen 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb145bef-Phoebe Allen]; Chris Holmquist 
[CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

IBEC Funding Agreement 
Successor Agency Conference Room 

10/16/2019 12:30:00 PM 
10/16/2019 1:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Mindala Wilcox; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Royce Jones; loren@mcadvise.com; 
GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; Christopher E. Jackson 

** w Time Changed per Staff w ** (elane) 

IBEC Meeting 

FYI Only 
E. Lane 

Phoebe A. 


